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Procurement Division 

400 Rivermont Drive, Columbia, SC 29210 
803-602-0831 Direct   803-771-8722 Fax 

nkelley@riverbanks.org Email  
 

AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT NO. 3              ISSUE DATE: XX/XX/XXXX  
 
SOLICITATION NO. P2025-02-01    DATED: 06/24/2025  
   
PROJECT: Digital Marquee 
 

Answers to Questions 
 
This addendum includes answers to questions and an extension to the bid due date to August 19, 2025 at 10:00 AM. 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 
All questions received by companies through July 15, 2025, by 3:00 PM have been combined and answered in red below. 
 
QUESTION 1): Do you have any documents from old signage? To include: planning, zoning, and permit approvals; sub 
surface investigation with boring logs for old sign; foundation design for old sign. 
ANSWER 1): No 
 
QUESTION 2): Did the old sign have any power, if yes where did power come from? 
 ANSWER 2): Yes. It came from the 500 building. 
 
QUESTION 3): Where is there availability to pull a 2 pole 60-amp circuit? 
 ANSWER 3): From our 500 building. Contractor will need to pull new conduit 
 
QUESTION 4): If power is not available, a new 100-amp service will be required, will Zoo set up an account with power 
service provider?  
ANSWER 4): Yes 
 
QUESTION 5): What pixelation or resolution are you wanting for new sign? 
ANSWER 5):  20mm 
 
QUESTION 6): 2 marquees back-to-back 10’6”X36’ max height of 30’? 
ANSWER 6):  Two marquees, back to back with max height of 30’. However we will need to change to size based on 
fitting into 100 sq ft per City of Columbia. 
 
QUESTION 7): Are there any restrictions on work hours? 
ANSWER 7): No 
 
QUESTION 8): Are we allowed to take 6 parking spaces for construction? 
ANSWER 8): Yes 
 
QUESTION 9): Do you want construction area fenced off with temporary fencing? 
ANSWER 9): Yes 
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QUESTION 10): Who is responsible for the following: 

a. Permits? 
b. Engineering? 
c. Electrical? 
d. Soil Testing? 
e. Landscaping changes/restoration? 

ANSWER 10): A. Contractor 
             B. Contractor 
             C. Contractor 
             D. Riverbanks 
             E. Riverbanks  
 
QUESTION 11): Where is the power source coming from? 
ANSWER 11): The original power source was from the 500 building. 
 
QUESTION 12): If there is power currently at the site, how much is currently present? 
ANSWER 12): Power is not currently at the site 
 
QUESTION 13): Will the digital billboard be single or double sided? 
ANSWER 13): Double sided 
 
QUESTION 14): What pixel pitch will the digital billboard be? 
ANSWER 14): 5mm 
 
QUESTION 15): What communication method do you want the billboard to have? 
ANSWER 15): Digital 
 
QUESTION 16): Do you want a single or double pole holding up the billboard? 
ANSWER 16): We would prefer a single pole. 
 
QUESTION 17): Will you need any accessories for the billboard? Ex. Cameras 
ANSWER 17): No 
 
QUESTION 18): What is the desired timeline and/or completion date for this billboard? 
ANSWER 18): We are flexible on timeline based on material lead times 
 
QUESTION 19): Will you be accepting bids from companies NOT at the walkthrough? 
ANSWER 19): No, the only bids that will be accepted are from companies that attended the walkthrough 
 
QUESTION 20): Does the cost of surveying and testing need to be included in the bid, or should it be listed separately? 
ANSWER 20): Riverbanks will be responsible for surveying, materials testing and soil boring services if required. 
 
QUESTION 21): Do you have any renderings/drawings of what you want the digital billboard to look like? 
ANSWER 21): No 
 
QUESTION 22): Do you want any additional signage, branding, or designs on the billboard? 
ANSWER 22): No 
 
QUESTION 23): Will you be separating the Zoo billboard and the Botanical Garden into their own bid documents?  
ANSWER 23): Please separate the Zoo digital marquee sign from the Botanical Garden sign in your proposal. 
 
QUESTION 24): Should we bid on both the Zoo Billboard and the Botanical garden signage together? 
ANSWER 24): Please separate the Zoo digital marquee sign from the Botanical Garden sign in your proposal. 
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QUESTION 25): Can you provide similar information and specifications for the botanical garden digital signage? 
ANSWER 25): We would like the digital signage to match the current footprint of the sign.  Pixel pitch of 3mm 
 
QUESTION 26): What warranty are you looking for the digital signage to have? 
ANSWER 26): 5 year warranty minimum 
 
 
 
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment by one of the following methods: (a) By signing and returning one 
copy of this amendment with your bid; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the bid submitted; 
or separate letter which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  Failure of your acknowledgment 
to be received at the Purchasing Office prior to the hour and date of the opening may result in rejection of your offer.  If by 
virtue of this amendment, you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, provided 
such letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment and is received prior to the opening hour and date 
specified. 
 
 
 
 
COMPANY NAME: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
NAME & TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE______________________________ 
 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE _____________________________________________________ 
 
Noelle Kelley 
Noelle Kelley 
Procurement Manager 


